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o The above-described untctial wus :cmovod ttun this f£ile
pursuant to the following exemption provided in thc Freedom of
Intotmation Act, 5 U.S.C. Section Ssztb): -

(1) Classified Information

-~ (2) Internal rules and
v// practices

(3) Exempted by othe:
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

Internal Documents

FEC 9-21-77

(6)

(8)

(9)

f?ciichal privacy
2 o

Investigatory

files

Banking Information

Well Information
(geographic or

‘geophysical)




Frances B. Hogan

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




Eloction cbnnilsion. do hereby cc:ti!y thut on Jumo 22;
1983 the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 tc}tlko
the fol;owing actions in MUR 1482:

1. Accapﬁ the aI§h§d16ohci1iat.
agreements in the above-capt
matters as submitted with the

General Counsel's June 17, 1 ,§‘ 
Memorandum to the Commission.

4472

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry
and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

<
o
v
(=
e
o o}

A g:aﬂzkig

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-17-83, 12:17
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-20-83, 11:00
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Louis J. Anﬂ~tﬂ "

Andrew Law Off

P.O. Box 147

Ford Du Lac, Hiceunlin 54935-01¢z

‘ RE: NMR 1&!2
Dear Mr, Aﬂdf

This is lu,l.t_‘i!uencn to the conpt you £11ed with the
gommission on octobb: a, 1902. concorninq*tho Loeht !or Congresl
ommittee., 5 5

After condue in; an investigation in thia mattor, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the Loehr
for Congress tee and AFSCME - PEOPLE violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441d(a) (2), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. On June 22, 1983, conciliation agreements
signed by the respondents were accepted by the Commission,
thereby concluding the matter. Copies of these agreements are
enclosed for your information.

The file number in this matter is MUR 1482. 1If you have any
guestions, please contact Frances B. Hagan, the staff member
assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation agreements
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83 04041

; ualtq: !. Grcgo:aki, !tqu&:c

Dewa rogoclkt, Dovnnt and

uinitouau, w1scon|1n 54220

RE: MUR 1482
Dear Hr. Gregorski:

On June 22, 1983, the CQNnission accepted th:;cona&lintion
agreemqnt signed by you, and a civil penalty in sett. mt of a
violation o£ 2 U,8.C. § 441d(a) (2), a provision of the Federal:
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become & pirt of ehe
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.8.C.

§ 437g(a)(4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission, Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing. A

Enclosed you will f£find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steel

Associate Gene:al Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation agreement
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. rhil nnttor was inittatcd by a nignod, sworn, lnd notlrilod S
co-plllnt by Barbara Pollci. canpalgn nanager for Thanal ‘Be Pntri_‘
(6/MI). An investigation was conducted, and reason to bolievo
was !ound that The Priends of Loehr Committee (Reaponicnt)
v1o1ato¢ 2 U.8.C. § 441d(a) (2) by broadcasting radio aﬂl\dhich
did not state that such ad: were paid by the Aaaociatlan*of G
State, County and Municipal Employees; Public Bnployaou”ﬂrgln!:od'
to Promote Legislative Equality on behalf of the Loch:t' pmitted

NOW, Tnsasronn, the Commission and Respondent, havtng.
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent was the principal campaign committee

for Gordon E. Loehr, 1982 candidate for the U.S. House




~eloction of candidat9~eordbh'k. Loehr. Buch Idl
scheduled and aired prtor to the primary cloctton.
3. The radio advertisements in 2, above, wero
~ authorized by Renpondont and paid by the A!BCII-~5~'
"PEOPLI. Payments !or the ads totaled $4, 231 Sﬁ.
4. The subect radio advertisements did not eantatn a
statement that they were authorized by the Rnlpuhdlnt
committee, but paid for by other persons (1,00,
AFSCME - PEOPLE).
V. Respondent failed to include the required authorization
and_payment statement in the advertisements in violatioq of
2 U.8.C. § 441d4(a) (2).
VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

o
-
T
o
<
(=]
™M
20

the United States in the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty Dollars
($250) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement




‘fﬁhat all particl hctato huvc ezceutoa suu. and thc ca-nisoian hun

approvod the cnttto agrecnont.

Xii: 5 'Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date thin agrcenint becomes ot!ective to comply with and
1uplcncnt tbe thuitements contained in this ngtcenent ahd*tﬁvco
:notify the cnnnission.

"Chgtlel-ﬁ.‘Stgf
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Friends of Loehr Committee

L=
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FRIENDS OF GORDON E. LOEHR
P. O. BOX 606 682-7731
MANITOWOC, WIS. 54220 May 4,

owtror._Treasurer of United States

Two Hund d

3
D 1! NATIONAL BANK IN MANITOWOC
MANITOWOC, WISCONSIN 54220 .

MEMO. -

0130759033345
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Larry P. Hainbozg. nnqulti

Xt h-r’!gpibe napn
rschner, Wein t' yl-’
Walters and Willig

Suite 800

1100 Seventeenth Stttot, N.W.,

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE:  MUR 1482
Dear Mr., Weinberg: |
On June 22, 1983, the cgnmiasion accepted tha conciliation

agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.8.C. § 441d(a)(2), a provision of the Federal

. Election Campaign Act of 1971, as ancn ed. Accordingly, the file

has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U,.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will £ind a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

ennet r
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure '
Conciliation agreement
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CONCILIATION AGREEMENT :
This gattcr‘wal initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by Barbara Pollei, campaign manager for Thonalll; Pq:ti
(6/WI). An investigation was conducted, and reason to believq

was found that AFSCME - PEOPLE (Respondent) violated 2 U.8.C.

§ 441d(a) (2) by making expenditures expressly adVocatinq‘thQ¥‘ 

election of candidate Gordon E. Loehr without stating in the
communication that the ads were authorized by the Priends of
Loehr Committee, but paid for by AFSCME ~ PEOPLE. |

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

T The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, AFSCME - PEOPLE, is a political

committee registered with the FEC.




$4,287. ss. | 5 |
4. 'l'lu aubjuct udio advutiunentl #M mt:
stntmnt mhining thtt t « |
candidato s prmcipal emiqn mite«. but mi.d toz
by other pu:nonc (i.e.."nh;
V. Respondcnt failed to include the required authorization
and payment statement in the advertiso-pntn in violltion~o£v '
2 U.8.C. § 441d(a)(2).
VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty Dollars

o
v
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o

(8250) , pursuant to 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake ény
activity which is in violgtion of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
éomplaint under 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement




IX. This agreement shall become dcgdctivc as of thc-d§t¢

that all parties hereto have cxoéuﬁostano and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this ag:eenont_bocones effective to comply with.and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kentfteth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

AFSCME - PEOPLE

T e

it oraey
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rynmwmmmhnum@emn. Loshr
Commd ttee violated 2 U.8.C, mum @. n 0 g

rmmmunmmtmmmofwu.

mw' “ Md- mf P.E.O.P.L.E. mtt“
violated 2 U.S.C. S“ﬂﬂ(&) (2).

3. Approve the letters attached to the General Counsel's report
dated January 13, 1983.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche
voted affirmatively for the decision.
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February 2, 1983

Date
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P.B.O.P.L.H. v1o1ath 2 u s e. 8 4416(a0t2) _T?htaadnaltlng :adto

ftdvertiseanats__qieh did nﬂt ctato that such Idl were paid by

P.E.O.P.L.E. dn behalf of the Loehr Committee.
II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to a complaint filed on October 8, 1982, by
Barbara Pollei, campaign m&nhéer for Thomai E, Petri, the Loehr
Committee ran a series of radio ads which were paid for by
P.E.O.P.L.E. Complainant submitted an affidavit from a radio
station vice presideht along with copies of advertising contracts
and tapes of the aired ads to support the allegation that a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) (2) occurred when the AFSCME
committee paid for Loehr's advertisements without stating so in
the radio spots. The two advertising contracts, dated

September 7 and 9, 1982, which were supplied with the complaint,




Loehr Committee’s naz October 18- Quarterly Report oovering tm'f-'?
period in question, August 26, 1982 th:ough September 30, 1982.
The Loehr Committee reported an infkind gift from APSCME for
"radio advertising” totaling $3,755.45. On its September Monthly

report, AFSCME's national committee, P.E.O.P.L.E., reported
disbursements to several rqdibfstatiqﬁs for "in-kind radio time®
on behalf of Gordon E. Loehr. P;E.O.b;L.E.'s report indicates
that it purchased radio time for the Loehr Committee tot&linq'
$2,849.75 for the period and $3,445.45 for the election.

44865

In its response to notification of the complaint, dated
January 10, 1983, P.E.O.P.L.E. explains that it made in-kind
contributions rather than direct contributions because its check

would not have cleared in time to have the ads run prior to the

30404

election. P.E.O.P.L.E. states that, "those responsible for

8

placing the ads either were not aware that the advertisements did
not contain an appropriate disclaimer or failed to consider the
implications of the combination of the purchase of this radio
time by P.E.O.P.L.E. and the disclaimer which was contained in
the ads."”

P.E.O.P.L.E.'s response to the complaint concedes that
omitting the appropriate disclaimer may constitute a "technical®

violation of the Act, but the statement offers several factors




the lourcc of ; _N_;r
is now 'fully awaro_; i
prebloml will not :ceut

III.‘LBGAL ANA&YBIS<
2 U.8.C. s «um ) ®
an expenditure financing cnnuuniaati' : ,
election or defeat of ] eloarly*idtnt f d cnndidnte. such :
comnunication. if puid for but authoriznd'by‘a ctndidate. an

4487

authorized political comnittee, or its agenta, shall clearly
state that the communication is paid for by such other persons
and authorized by the authorized political committee.

The Loehr Committee tieaturet indicated in a telephone

conversation that the Loehr Committee authorized AFSCME's

830404

purchase of the radio advertising time. Both committees reported
the in-kind contributions. Clearly, the communication should
have stated P.E.O.P.L.E.'s payment and the Loehr Committee's

authorization in accordance with the statute. 1/

1/ 1f P.E.0.P.L.E. paid for any production costs of the ads,

such payment should have been noted in the ad. AO 1980-70.
However, P.E.O.P.L.E.'s statement indicates that its in-kind
contribution was limited to air time only.
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"state Count and Huni ipal i @
cOumiétee vlglatod‘z U..?é B'E41,

Attachments
Letter from Loehr Committee counsel
Letter from P.E.O.P.L.E. counsel
Proposed letters to Respondents (2)
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Mr. Kenneth A. Gross:
Associate General Counul ;
Federal Election Commi"n
1325 K Street, N. w
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Gross:

that the radio advertisemenés ﬁentibned in your=lctter
were reported on our October 15 Quarteriy ‘Report as an
in-kind contribution as is shown by the report we are_

enclosing.

Thank you.
Very truly youra;

DEWANE, GREGORSKI
‘DEWANE & KUMMER

JD/del

Enclosures
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(b’ Total Contribution Retunds (from Line20d) ... ...........
() Net Contributions (other then losns) (Subtract Line 6b from ).
7. Net Operating Expenditures: ' »
() Total Operating Expeaditures (from Line 17). . ... . .. .
() Total Offsets to Operating Expenditures (from Line 14).
(c) Net Operating Expenditures (Subtract Line 7b from 7a).
8. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (from Line 27) . .

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committes
{Itemize all on Schedule Cor Schedule D) ...........

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committes
(itemize sll on Schedule Cor Schedule D) ...........

I cortify that | have examined this Report and to the bast of my knowiedge and belief

t Submission of false, ervoneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. 5‘379.

Al previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 39 are cbeoliete and should no longer be used.

FEC FORM 3 (3/80)
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8 30404.

v 80000 oo ¢

(o) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS lothe then eanelfads 11, 18, Ve ond 110)
12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZEO COMMITTESS. . . . . ... ..
o i

mm-muwm........,...........

I»Anomulauu.............“.‘..............”

is) TOTAL LOANS fadd 130000 130) . . . .. osuurionnetnennne
14.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES mm “) .
18.0THER RECEIPTS (Dividends, Imtorest, 10 . . . .o e et
‘..707AL.‘°€|".(“".. 12,13,14nd18) .. ....00 0o

" mmﬂ“mﬂ
17.0PERATING EXPENDITURES . ......
16.TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES . . . . . . . ..
19.LOAN REPAYMENTS:

(s) Of Losns Made or Guarnteed by the Candidets .

(b) Of All Other Losns.. . . . . . .

) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add 19e and 10D). . . . .
20.REFUNDS OF CONTAIBUTIONS TO:

(a) Indivicusis/Persons Other Than Politics) Committees . . . . . .

ib) Political Party Comemittess. . . . . . . . .

{6) Other Polltioe! Commiteees . . . ... ... .. ...

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 208, 200 and 200}

....’o.....

21.0THER DISBURSEMENTS. . . . .

22.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add 17, 18, 18¢c, 20dend 21). . . . . .
il. CASH SUMMARY

23.CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF THE REPORTING PERIOD .

24.TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (From Line 16)

26.8UBTOTAL (Add Line 23 and Line 24)

26.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (From Line 22)

27.CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (Subtract Line 26 from 25) . .

Z?om sl

CRCRC Y

10,833.56

doe )| EQe

TS | L SO

...10,087.56... ..
....-..32)&.00....}.......32‘%.00...

--Pnﬂ.........

+-10.,128.,56, ..

-0-

e e 0 s s e 000 ee0s 00 0

-l
e 000000000000

..........-.07......“

N |

...'!O'P..co.o

—zl=

0=

8,876.92

9,451 .42

a0

1,256
s 10,833

56
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Gordon B. Loshr X
269 E. Merrill St
Fond du Lae, WI 510935 } — In-lund

Recelpt Per: O Primary am

C. M““““"”

N
o
T
o

330404

Receipt For: : O Primery O Geners!
O Other (specify):
#. Full Neme, Molling Address end ZIP Code

Occupation
Receipt For: O Primery O Genersl 4
O Other {specify): Agerogam Yeerto-Dete—$

m‘“dwmmm,.‘.......I...OO..l.......'......Q....Q..OQOO...J

$4,611.56

TOTAL This Period (last Pags this 110 AUMBEr 0] o . . . . oo e o oveeeeneneancncansccssssassonsased
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'l.ﬂunhuwnutnnun--nislhu

'Sbrvice

Printing

Manitouoo. Wl 5&2&3

Otebursomang for: iﬁn.ﬂ ©OGenersl
O Other iyl

~ dey. vowr)
9-14-82

$251.79

Robert Fields
393 Wettstein
Fond du Lao, WI 54935

Nmnudouﬁu-mn
Construction of lawn

ey Bl

O Ower bpesify):

mnh&mh
dey, yeer)

9-14-82

Amount of Baoh
ouwumnmvwnn-nq.

$300.00

c.ﬂlu-mlllnauuouliiﬁl-
FMA Printing
20 Tayco Street

Purpose of Disbursement
Printing

Menasha, WI 54952

Disbursement for: B frimary O Goners!
Q Other (spesify):

Dot imonth,
dov, yowr)

9-17-82

Amcumel Beh |
Olsbursement This Peried

$500.00

O. Full Name, Malling Adivess snd 2P Code
Aristo-Craft Press

Purposs of Disburssment
Printing

1038 N. Main Street
Oshkosh, WI 54901

Disbursement for: fPrimery OGeneral
O Other bpecify):

mm.
day, yeer)

9-23-82

Amaount of Essh
Disbursement This Peried

$308.70

€. Full Nome, Malling Addram and 2P Code
American Federation of State
County, Municipal Employees
1625 L Street, N.W.

F. Pull Name, Molling Addrem and ZIP Code
Gordon E. Loehr

269 E. M i
fond du Lanildr su93s

Purpoee of Disbursement

Disbursement for: R Primery O General
|_O Other fapoeity):

Dete (month, °
day, yeer)

9-9-82

Amount of Esch
ommamw

sii ek

Purpoee of Disburesment
Button and Postage

MM'
dey, veor)
8-13-82

Disbursement for: X Primery O Generasl
O Other (specify):

9-12-82

Amount of Each i
Disbursement This Periost §
In-Kind
$324.00

30404

G. Pull Neme, Malling Addres ond 21 Code

Haber Printing
P.0. Box 1064
Fond du Lac, WI 54935

Purpose of Disbursement
Printing

Dste (month,
day, veer)

Disbursement for: 0 Primary O Genersl
O Other (specify):

9-21-82

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

$400.00

H. Full Name, Malling Addrems end ZIP Codo

FMA Printing
20 Tayco Street
Menasha, WI

Purpose of Disbursement

Printing

Dete mmo
day, veer) ,

Disbursement for: QFPrimery O Geners!
Q Other (pecify):

9-30-82

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Peried

$1,669.59

1. Full mmmu:’m

Purpose of Disbursement

Dete (month,

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

-

O Other (specify):

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Peried

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

$ 8,041.64
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8. ldm-ai Atrons and T Code of Loan Source ™F Ovigingl Amaum mm Idumu :
v of Lesn Vo Dot Clom of ThisPusied |

|_Stemipn: Ovimary _OGuaars G 0Mer pesity):
Toms: oo oWt e . Osto 00— Inerest o0 — e Niapv) 0 Secured

List AN Gadorsers or Guasenters {if eny) to leem 8
1. Full Name, Malling Agdrens and 20P Code Name of Employer
Occupation
Amoua) Guerentesd
[ 3. Vi Nome, Vailing Address end 1P Code n?.‘.'.‘m.....
Qccupetion

i s, Vaiieg Adirens o TP o g

Oseupation
Amount Guerenteed Outsanding
SUSTOVALS This Pasiar This Page loetlamptl 1 o i f T T T re e Tt e o falel s Lo T tole Lo o e lesa e o et onalat sheek
TOTALS Thio Porkd Bust 5age I8 o B0 ORIV . . . .« -« .« e e e vaneneeennnnnnnneeeonnnnnnnnen <0

Comy cutstending butenes ety te LINE 3, Sshadute D, for this ine. I? ne Scheduls O, sarvy forwerd 10 spprapriote Hne of Summary.
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€. Pull Neme, Malling Addrass and 219 Oade of Debeer or Creditor

T
(=)
T
o
~Mm
0

Nature of Dabt Pupen):

F. Full Name, Maliing Address snd Zip.Oade of Debtor or Creditor

1) SUBTOTALS Thio Poriod This Pagn loptionel] . . . . . . ..o v onennneennnns
2) TOTAL This Poriod (st page this Mne only) . . . . .o .o cvvvevnnccrooanns
3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C Uest page onfy). . . . . oo vt e
4) ADD 2) and 3) and carvy ferwerd % appropriste line of Summery Page (last page onty)
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Upon tutthet toviev of the a11e9a w
complaint, and. ;n_ ,tton suppl

the Act. You mly luhnit any factuallqt'
believe are relevant to the Commissi

Please submit any siich response within 1‘ da
this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to-l.ttle this
matter through conciliation prior to a findin g ‘of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which dﬁuonstrate-
that no further action should be taken against youx client, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as ncted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed proeeduzes.

This matter will remain confidential 1n accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish ‘the matter to made
public.
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The

1982, of

certain

vuuondod (,

e oty
your client has violated 2 u‘s C.kST

Act. Specificall: i

Your :ospanle to the Couminsion s initial noeificatlon of
this complaint did not provide complete information regarding the.
matter in guestion. Please submit answers to the enclosed
guestions within 10 days of receipt of this lettet.

The orfice of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finﬂing of probable cause.
However, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your client, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance'with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify
thglgommission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.
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. .48»0 P. L.E. CGmnittce 8 1982 Septembe: Monthly xeport
notﬁd tadio time for the period paid on behalf of Gordon
taling $2,849.75. The same report noted total
election expenditures of $3,445.45 on behalf of Mr. Loehr.
CIntity these amounts in relation to your Committee's
P gt;dx‘tgtal 1n-k1ud :eceipt of $3 755.45 from AFSCME-




Dear Mr. St0010=4.f~

Our clicnt.’?ublte knplthtsga_
lative Equality (PEOPLE), a'poiitiﬂ J
the American Federation o!,l;"
(APSCME) has asked us. to >
captioned matter. #

As we undtrstand it. th. eumylaint allogeu that a viola-
tion of 2 USC Section 4414 and Section 110.11 of the Commission's
regulations occurred in connection:.with certain radio advertise-
ments placed for the congressional campaign of Gordon E. Loehr in
the Sixth Congressional District in Wisconsin. Specifically, the
complaint alleges that radio advertisements for Gordon Loehr were
broadcast on three radio stations, KFIZ, WYTL, and WOSH and that
the ads stated that they were "paid for by the friends of Gordon
E. Loehr, John Dewane, Treasurer" although they were in fact paid
for by APSCME. Our client has just completed its internal inves-
tigation of these allegations, and has determined that there may
in fact have been a technical violation of the provisions of the

ttﬂ—to Ptamotu Legis—
ittee affiliated with
| Municipal Employees
slaint 1ujtho above-

Act.

Just a few days before the September 14, 1982 primary in
this congressional district, a decision was made by PEOPLE to
assist the campaign of Gordon Loehr by financing the cost of
broadcasting radio advertisements on several statigns in the
Sixth Congressional District. While this support/éould normally

/}ﬁﬁtcﬁnwuﬁ* B O




have been giv 'through a contribution diroctly ‘
didate's campaign committee, there was apparontly concern:
the staff of the PEOPLE Committee that such a check wou!
clear in time for the advertising to be paaced prior to
primary. For this reason, the checks to purchase the rad
were made payable directly to the radio stations in questio
The advertisements in questions closed with the statement
‘they were "paid for by the friends of Gordon E. Loehr,
. Dewane, Treasurer." Apparently, those responsible for
the ads either were not aware that the advertisements d
' contain an appropriate disclaimer or failed to consider
implications of the combination of the purchase of this r
time by PEOPLE and the disclaimer which was contained in
In the course of its internal investigation, respondent a
discovered that similar purchases of radio advertising t
been made in connection with this campajgn at four other rldio
stations not referred to in the complaint. All of these expendi-
tures were properly reported as in-kind contributions by respon-
dent in its September report to the Commission.

While respondent concedes that the above actions may
constitute a technical violation of the Act, respondent believes
that no further compliance action by the Commission is required
for the following reasons:

1. The violation was merely an oversight which occurred due .
to the urgency of the situation; ,

8304041450 2

2. There was no intent to deceive the listening public, in
fact, if one examines the "AGREEMENT FORM FOR POLITICAL
BROADCASTS" for purchase of advertising on stations WYTL
and WOSH attached to the complaint, the form itself
states that the broadcast time was paid for by A?SCHEo

the organization with which PEOPLE is affiliated;*

While PEOPLE was actively involved in dozens of other
races, we can find no other situation in which a similar .

mistake was made;

* 1In fact, this broadcast time was paid for by PEOPLE. not

AFSCME. . Vi
‘ ' B (2)
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This problqm will not rocur. line. re
staff is now fully aware of the Act'

- has alsc been made aware of vays of transf
avoid problems related to clearance of ch

While respondent regrets its crror in thi
the reasons set forth above we. urge the cwmmistioa*tp cia
matter without further action. The undersigned is availab
meet with appropriate members of the General Counsel's s
discuss this matter further if that would be h.lpful.l

Sincerely yours,

LPW/feg




Qer id for b A!
pa “.ﬂa ofyGordon B"L~

Your :esponle to the cqmminsion's initial notificltion of
this complaint did not provide complete information regarding the
matter in question. Please submit answers to the enclosed
questions within 10 days of receipt of this lotter.

- The Office of General Counsel would 1ike to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
However, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your client, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the eneloaed p:oceduzes.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2U.8.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
th;lgommission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

Mizchmeat C O
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The P;!.O.P L.E. COmmitteo s 13!2 Boptlmbet Monthly topozt
noted radio time for the period paid on behalf of Gordon

‘Loehr totaling $2,649.75. The same report noted total

election expenditures of $3,445.45 on behalf of Mr. Loehr.
Clarify these amounts in relation to your Committee's
tttﬂ tbtll 1n-k1nd rcceipt ot 83 755.45 from Arscun-




The ”j”
19823 of a
certain sect
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4507

Upon further zeviaw of the allcgatiena eonthintd in the
complaint, and information supplied by ou, the Commission, on
, 1983, determined that there is reason to believe that
your client has violated 2 U.S.C. § 4416(.)(2), a provision of
the Act. You may submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Please submit any such response within 10 days of your :eeeipt of

this notification.
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The Office of General Counsel would like to settle -this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your client, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public.

Miz&meq‘l’ DW

1
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Hand Deliversd

Charles N. Stesle; " )
‘General couunc T LK
Federal Election CGIninaion
1325 K Street, N.W ‘
wuahington, Fohs 20463

4509

Dear Mr. Stoole:

Our client, Public Bmployoes Orgauized to Promote Legis-
lative Equality (PEOPLE), a political committee affiliated with
the American Pederation of State, County and Municipal Employees
(AFSCME) has asked us to respond to the complaint in the above-
captioned natter.

As we understand it, the complaint alleges that a viola-
tion of 2 USC Section 4414 and Section 110.11 of the Commission's
regulations occurred in ‘connection with certain radio advertise-
ments placed for the congressional campaign of Gordon E. Loehr in
the Sixth Congressional .District in Wisconsin., Specifically, the
complaint alleges that radio advortisomants for Gordon Loehr were
broadcast on three radio stations, KFIZ, WYTL, and WOSH and that
the ads stated that they were "paid for by the friends of Gordon
E. Loehr, John Dewane, Treasurer" although they were in fact paid
for by AFSCME. Our client has just completed its internal inves-
tigation of these allegations, and has determined that there may
in fact have been a technical violation of the provisions of the
Act.
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Just a few days before the September 14, 1982 primary in
this congressional district, a decision was made by PEOPLE to
assist the campaign of Gordon Loehr by financing the cost of
broadcasting radio advertisements on several stations in the
Sixth Congressional District. While this support would normally




have been given through a contribution made directly

didate's campaign committee, there was apparently conce

the staff of the PEOPLE Committee that such a check uould;,,,-
clear in time for the advertising to be placed prior to the
primary. Por this reason, the checks to purchase the rad
were made payable directly tc the radio stations in question.
The advertisements in questions closed with the statemen '
they were "paid for by the friends of Gordon E. Loehr, John
Dewane, Treasurer." Apparently, those responsible for pl

the ads either were not aware that the advertisements. dihv
contain an appropriate disclaimer or failed to consider
implications of the combination . of the purchase of this r
time by PEOPLE and the disclaimer which was contained in_

In the course of its internal investigation, respondent al
discovered that similar purchases of radio advertising t

been made in connection with this campaign at four other
stations not referred to in the complaint. All of these
tures were properly reported as in-kind contributions by

dent in its September report to the Commission. :

While respondent concedes that the above actions may
constitute a technical violation of the Act, respondent believes
that no further compliance action by the Commission is required
for the following reasons:

1. The violation was merely an oversight which occurred due
to the urgency of the situation;
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2. There was no intent to deceive the listening public, in
fact, if one examines the "AGREEMENT FORM FOR POLITICAL
BROADCASTS" for purchase of advertising on stations WYTL
and WOSH attached to the complaint, the form itself
states that the broadcast time was paid for by AFSCHE.
the organization with which PEOPLE is affiliated;*

While PEOPLE was actively involved in dozens of other
races, we can find no other situation in which a similar

mistake was made;

* In fact, this broadcast time was paid for by PEOPLE, not
AFSCME,
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P!OPLB té thh‘nobhr'canpnign,'tho Act's contributit
limitations ‘were not excesded; and it ‘,,f

This problcm will not recur, since rospondth'a politlcal
staff is now fully aware of the Act's requ: nts and

has also been made aware of ways of transferring tundc to
avoid problems related to clearance of chuakl.

While respondent regrets its error in thic ‘matter, for

"~ the reasons set forth above we urge the Commission to close this
' matter without further action. The undersigned is available to
‘meet with appropriate members of the General Counsel's staff to

‘discuss this matter further if that would be holpful.

Sincerely yours,

LPW/feg




on, D.C. 20036 g
Dear nr. Weinberg:

Receipt is hereby acknowledged e! ynn
1ettex to Thomas J. Whitehead, Esquire, of f

an extension of time in which to respond to thc=

above referenced MUR. For the reasons sta

namely, that your client did not recei omp. {8
December 21, 1982, and the 1nterveninggholidayi ‘you are hereby
granted an extension to January 7, 1983, in which to respond to
the complaint.

_Sincerely,

o~
wn
7Y
v.
o
T
o
bap]
20

Associate General Counsel
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1325 K Street, N.W.

‘ Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Gentleperson:

s Enclosed with this letter is a Statement of Designation
of Counsel, executed by the Treasurer of Public Employees
Organized to Promote Legislative Eguglity (PEOPLE) a political
committee affiliated with the American PFederation of State,
County and Municipal Employees, designating our firm as counsel
for the Union and its Committee in connection with this matter.
Pursuant to the enclosed, all correspondence and other communi-
cations with regard to this matter should be made through our
office directed to the attention of the undersigned.

Thank you for youé'absiatahcé."

,rSincerely,

P. Weinberg
LPW/zkf

Enclosure




The-above-héncéj4#divi§ﬁqif1‘ hiH«» | ted as
counsel and is authqrizgd??to}r§c§;§¢*inyﬁﬁétifiahtiqhﬁxﬁhﬂ
‘other communications.f:op_the cdm@§s¢iohViﬁﬁfto aétkdnfﬂ&‘

behalf before the Commission.

451 4 .

2/

Date ° 4

NAME: William Lucy
ADDRESS: 1625 L St. NW, Washington, DC 20036

HOME PHONE:
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BUSINESS PHONE: 202-452-4800




R i e BEQﬂ!QlﬁIJHEIEQ,
KIRSCHNER, WEINBERG, DEMPSEY, WALTERS & WILLIG S - e

SUITE 000
1100 17TH STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20038

s

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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m&n N, willic
amamn

ALAINI 8. WILLIAMS*

MARILYN 8. MAY®

ROBERT T. FENDT®

MARTHA WALFOORT®
ROBERT M. FELLHEIMER®
LEE W. JACKEON

ONOT ADMITTED IN DISTRICT OF GOLUMBIA
1ALSO ADMITTED IN NEW JERSRY

Thomas J. Whitehead, llquira
General Counsel's Office 5'
Federal Election Conmiuqion
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 204‘3

Dear Mr. Whitehead:

451 6

As 1 advised you 1n our telephane nonvcr:atio ﬁeoday. je are
representing the American deeration of State; County and Municipal
Employees, AFL-CIO ("AFSCME") and its political action committee,
PEOPLE. I an enclosing a copy of the Designation of Counsel Form,
the original of which wau filed with the Conniu:ion., g

As I further advised you, our: client did not actually have
the complaint and related documents in hand until December 21,
because they were sent to its post office box which is emptied only
once each week. As a result, our client is uncertain as to when
this correspondence was received and, therefore, unable to determine
when its response is due. In addition, due to an extremely liberal
leave policy during the week between Christmas and New Year's, our
client operates with only a very skeleton staff during that period
and, as a result, will be unable to do the background investigation
necessary to prepare a response to the complaint. For these
reasons, we are requesting until January 7, 1983, to respond to the
complaint in this matter. From our conversation, it is my under-
standing that there should be no problem in granting this extension.
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Sincerely,

P. Weinber

LPW:zkf




TELEPHONE:

T%e.above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and
"other communications.from the Comﬁission and to act on my

behalf befére the Commission.

\

/2R3 /s

Date ° 4

NAME: William Lucy

ADDRESS: 1625 L St. NW, Washington, DC 20036
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HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: 202-452-4800




KIRSCHNER, WEINBERG, Dmmv WALTERS & WILLIG
SUITE 800

1100 1771 STREET, N.W,

WASHINGTON, D.C, 20038

-

Thomas J. Whitehead, Esquire
General Counsel's Office

Federal Election Comission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
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ION l[ ag-tﬂ' STAFF

Barbara Pollei, Campaign Manaqer
for Thomas E. Petri (6/WI)

The Friends for Loehr Committee (6/"!)
American Federation of State, County and
Municipal Employees; Public Employees
Organized to Promote Legislative
Equality (not named in complaint)

2 U.8.C. § 441d(a) (2)
11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1) (iv)

5 CHECKED: Disclosure Reports, AO 1980-70
S CHECKED: None

i SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

”Ihé Filénda for Loehr Committee ("the Loehr Committee")
vtogﬁted 2 U.8.C. § 441d(a) (2) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1) (iv)
by b;badcasting radio advertisements which did not state thaf
such ads were paid for by another political committee.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On October 8, 1982, the Office of General Counsel received a
complaint filed by Barbara Pollei, campaign manager for Thomas E.
Petri, against the Friends for Loehr Committee, campaign
committee for Gordon E. Loehr. Both Mr. Petri and Mr. Loehr were
candidates for Congress from Wisconsin's Sixth District.

The complaint alleges that the Friends for Loehr Committee

violated 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1) (iv) by running radio
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Municipal Bmplbyeés tﬁfﬂdﬁﬁf}-bﬁt does npt¥n§hp the
respondent. | e ' E07 |

Our expedited report to the Commission noted that we would
defer notification of AFSCME's involvement in the complaint until
it was clear which of its union locals or national polltlwal :
committees may have purchasod the ads on bchalf of the Lodhr
Committee and until we could determine the applicable :
violations. 1/ Since that time, the Loehr Committee tolpondod to
the complaint notice and the in-kind expenditures in qnoltion
appeared on reports filed by the Loehr Committee and by the
National Committee of AFSCME - P.E.O.P.L.E,

Because the complaint mentions AFSCME, we would offer its
P.E.O.P.L.E. committee the opportunity to respond to the
complaint prior to recommending reason to believe. We expect to
make the appropriate recommendations when AFSCME - P.E.O.P.L.E.
responds to receipt of the complaint.

Charles N. Steele
General el

M?@ (€2 BY W

Date Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

1/ The complaint's wording initially raised the gquestion of
possible § 441b violations.
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Mr. Kenneth A. Grosa
Associate General Co

enclosing.

Thank you.

JD/del

Enclosures

Vaby tvu1y yours,

nnvms ‘GREGORSKI

ﬂDEWANE &: KHENER




. counsel and is authorized to recﬁiv@ any notifications and
other comunieaﬂons from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

45 2 2

Da eo — ﬂ(_fi Signature

NAME : John Dewane

ADDRESS: P.0. Box 606, Manitowoc, WI 54220
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HOME PHONE: 684-6372
BUSINESS PHONE: 682-7731
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ﬂ Osabor 18 Guorserly Report il s [ Thirtiewn day ropart foliowing the Generst Election on

_D Jonuery 31 Yeur Bind Mepert A in the Siete of
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This report sontaing sctivity for — Dmmm mme!m Dﬁumm Elaumveomm

";
mw..l.:llalz__.m ...9.:3!1_32

Net Contributions (other When losns) ,
(s) Tosal Contributions (othor thon toane) (From Line 11 (ol .. . .. ....| ¢~ .o s 12,13245 |

{b) Total Contribution Mefunds (fremLine20(@)). . .. ............ - <0<

45 23

fc) et Contribusions (other than loans) (subtract Line @ (b) frem 8 (a)) . . . : 10,301.45 ‘712,1324,5

Net Oporating Expenditures . |
(o) Torsl Operating Expenditures (from Line 17). . . . . . . . 8,3 .81  8,916.31

(b) Tetal Offests s0 Operating Expenditures (frem Line 14). . . . 20 el Y

—ic) Mot Qpereing Enpensieeres tubrect Ling 7 Bl trom Tlall o+ Sapncty 8,916.31

Cash on Mand st Clese of Reperting Period (from Line 27) . . . . . . . . . X 3&“
9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO The Committes 0
(Isomize all on CorSehoduie D). . . . ... e kL

10.  Debts and Obligstions Owed 8Y The Committes :
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D). . .. .. .. -Q-
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1 cortity that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowiledes For further information, contact:

ang betief it is true, correct and somplete, Feders! Election Commission
Tolt Free 8004249530

Lossl 202-323 4068

7y

Oate B

E: Submission of false erronecus or incompiete information subject the person signing this Report 10 the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3a are cbeclete and should ne longer be used.
FEC FORM 3 (3/80)
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S e e s an

N “wm'to!..t‘.'thd.o'-oc.-oc..‘
o) mmumuuu-nnm......;....
wmunmmmmm«»
mammm.n.v._.....-..
TOTAL REOHIPTS (add 11 o), 12,13 (s), 1 end 18) . . .
5. SEBVRISMENTS
TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTERS .
LOAN REPAYMENTS:
(a) Of Loons Masie or Guarentess by the Candidets . . . .. .
b' a“”w....l..l'll...l'..l..I
(e) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add 19 (o) ond 10 (b)) .
REFUNDS OF CONTRISUTIONS TO:
(o) Individugie/Persans Other Than Politiesl Committess . . . . ... ...

() TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS tadd 30 (s), 20 ), and 20 (c))

OTHERDIGBURBEMENTS. . . ... ...............

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (ed 17, 18, 10 (e}, 20 (@) ond 21)
0. CASM SUMMARY

CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD

TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (From Line18) . . . . ...

SUBTOTAL (AddLine 23and Line24). . . ... ........

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (From Line 22) . .

ceeenee 8 _1,256.50

10,301.45

e s B =LES 55T Y5

CABH ON MAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (Subtract Line 26 trom 25) $ 3 o 213.14




8. Pull Mama, Siling Ad
Gordon B. Loehr
269 E. Mererilld
Fond du Lae, WI 54935 $324.00

-
st for By O Gessl RizRang

Q Ovher s : K. i
C. Pull Moo, Wailing Addvem end 3P Goto wne of Employer ~ Amoum of Gesh
! : Ressipt This Pavied

Mossipt This Poviesd

w
N
o
<T |

d 304901

. Oseupstion
Receipt For: O Primery O Genersl =
O Other lwpesity): Aguregate Yeor-40-Dste—§

SUBTOTAL of Moseint THio Pags W0eUenel) - .7 50t i iovie i re et e [ T e el aFs To) « FE1E 20 o¥a Ebi o oL s Eas ooz oL oTH e

$4,079.45
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inting
2001 S. lith Street
Manitowoc, WI 5&220

Printih‘}ﬁf '

Oisbursement for: WPrimery O Geners!

- oy, vour)
)

- 9-14-82

$251.79

[75. Puit Nome, Misiing Adtvem ené B9 Coto

Robert Fields
393 Wettstein
Fond du Lac, WI 54935

0 O testy),_

Purpes of Dishummant
Consruction of lawn

B Wy Doy

O Owher kepooity):

Dete (month,
day, yowr)

9-14-82

Ameunt of Besh

$300.00

C. Pull Noma, Malling Adbon ond 8P Gade
FMA Printing

20 Tayco Street
Menasha, WI 54952

Purpese of Olburement
Printing

Olsburesment for: RPrimery O Genersl
O Other y)

Dute imenth,
duy, your)

9-17-82

. ol Noma, Msfiing Adiron end B0 Codo

Aristo-Craft Press
1038 N. Main Street
Oshkosh, WI 54901

Nmno!m“: '
Printing

Otsburssment for: RPimery O Gonerel
0 Owher fpwolty):

Dot (month,
doy, yoor)

9-23-82

(6. ol Nomo, Maliing Addvems ond B9 Codo

1625 L Street, N.W.

American Federation of State,
County, Municipal Employees

Purpess of Disbursoment
Radio Advertising

Olsbursoment for: RPrimery O Gonerel
O Other gpecify):

Date (menth,
dey, yeer)

9-9-82

In-kind
$3,755.45

P. Pull Nome, Malling Addvass ondd BIP Godé
Gordon E. Loehr

269 E. Merrill

Fond du Lac, WI 53935

Purpes of Disbursermnent
Button and Postage

Oisbursement for: EPrimary O General
O Other (wpesify):

Dete ‘Mﬂ\lﬁ.
dey, yeer)

8-13-82
9-12-82

Amount of Eash
Disbursement This Peried
In-kind

232“ 00

Full Neme, Malling Addvam and 39 Code
Haber Printing
P.0. Box 1064

Fond du Lac, WI 54935

Purpose of Dishburssment
Printing

Disburssment for: BPrimery O Geners!
O Other lapecity):

Dete (month,
dey, yeer)

9-21-82

Amount of Essh

Disburssment This Peried

$400.0

M. Full Nome, Malling Addrem andd 2P Oate
FMA Printing

20 Tayco Street
Menasha, WI

Purpose of Disburesment
Printing

Oete (month,
duy, yeer)

Disbursement for: X0 Primery UW
O Other lapecity):

9-30-82

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Peried

$1,669.59

1. Full Name, Malling Addvap and 2P Cote

Dete (month,

Amount of Eseh
Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursementss This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (lsst page this line number only )

$7,509.53
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1. Pull Mame, Sliing Addvew and 21 Code

45 27

8. Full Name, Malling Addvemn snd ZIP Code of Loan Bource

| Stestion: Ofvimery C@morsl G Oher fpaoifyl:

List AN Endereers or Guarenters §if any) to tem O
1. Full Neme, Moling Addvoss end 2P Code Name of Employer

304041

8

Occupetion

Amount Guaranteed Outstending:

- - [
2. Full Name, Mailing Addvess and ZIP Code Name of Employer

Occupetion

Amount Guarenteed Outstanding:

I . _ $
3. Fult Neme, Malling Address and 2P Code Neme of Employer

TOTVALS This Period (lestpageinthisiineonly) . . .. .. ... . ie it iien e aneneennse Py o
Carry outstanding balane enty to LINE 3, Sshedule D, for this tine, if ne Schedule D, serry forward to appropriate line of Summary.
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O. Full Nama, Malling Adéves ang 2ip Cade of Debtor or Creditor

Navwre of Oudt Pumen):

€. Full Neme, Maliing Adirem eng Bip Qode of Datear er Cradher

Nature of Dot Pumpam):

F. Pull Namg, Mhiling Addven end Ip-Sade of Debear or Oraditer

2) TOTAL Vs Portod Mt page b Mo anly) . . o oo oot vvevvenncrnnnns

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS tram Schedule C (st pageonty). .. .........

4) ADD 2) end 3) ond corvy Sarunvd to eppreprion line of Summery Page (lest page only) .
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ODEWANE, GREGORSKI, DEWANE & KUMMER

1124 SOUTH EIGHTH STREET
P. 0. BOX 606
MANITOWOC, WISCONSIN 54220-0806

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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MARTHA WALPOORT®.

ROBERT M. PELLHEIMER®

LEE W. JACKSON

SNOT ADMITTED 1N DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
tALSO ADMITTED IN NEW JERSEY

Hand Delivoréd

i

vl €L

General Cmmtel

Federal Election COmmission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

€d OIN

MUR 1482

Dear Mr. Steele: =

_ (7-)
Our client, Public Employees Organized to Promote Legis-

lative Equality (PEOPLE), a political committee affiliated with

the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees

(AFSCME) has asked us to respond to the complaint in the above-
captioned matter.

As we understand it, the complaint alleges that a viola-
tion of 2 USC Section 441d and Section 110.11 of the Commission's
regulations occurred in connection with certain radio advertise-
ments placed for the congressional campaign of Gordon E. Loehr in
the Sixth Congressional District in Wisconsin. Specifically, the
complaint alleges that radio advertisements for Gordon Loehr were
broadcast on three radio stations, KFIZ, WYTL, and WOSH and that
the ads stated that they were "paid for by the friends of Gordon
E. Loehr, John Dewane, Treasurer”" although they were in fact paid
for by AFSCME. Our client has just completed its internal inves-
tigation of these allegations, and has determined that there may
in fact have been a technical violation of the provisions of the
Act.

Just a few days before the September 14, 1982 primary in
this congressional district, a decision was made by PEOPLE to
assist the campaign of Gordon Loehr by financing the cost of
broadcasting radio advertisements on several stations in the
Sixth Congressional District. Wwhile this support would normally
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_ Charles N. steele, Esquire
‘January 10, 1983

Page 2

have been given through a contribution made directly to the can-
didate's campaign committee, there was apparently concern among
the staff of the PEOPLE Committee that such a check would not
clear in time for the advertising to be placed prior to the
primary. For this reason, the checks to purchase the radio time
were made payable directly to the radio stations in question.

The advertisements in questions closed with the statement that
they were "paid for by the friends of Gordon E. Loehr, John
Dewane, Treasurer.” Apparently, those responsible for placing
the ads either were not aware that the advertisements did not
contain an appropriate disclaimer or failed to consider the
implications of the combination of the purchase of this radio
time by PEOPLE and the disclaimer which was contained in the ads.
In the course of its internal investigation, respondent also
discovered that similar purchases of radio advertising time had
been made in connection with this campaign at four other radio
stations not referred to in the complaint. All of these expendi-
tures were properly reported as in-kind contributions by respon-
dent in its September report to the Commission.

While respondent concedes that the above actions may
constitute a technical violation of the Act, respondent believes
that no further compliance action by the Commission is required

for the following reasons:

l. The violation was merely an oversight which occurred due
to the urgency of the situation;

2. There was no intent to deceive the listening public, in
fact, if one examines the "AGREEMENT FORM FOR POLITICAL
BROADCASTS" for purchase of advertising on stations WYTL
and WOSH attached to the complaint, the form itself
states that the broadcast time was paid for by AFSCME,
the organization with which PEOPLE is affiliated;*

While PEOPLE was actively involved in dozens of other
races, we can find no other situation in which a similar

mistake was made;

* 1In fact, this broadcast time was paid for by PEOPLE, not
AFSCME.
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Although substantial in-kind contributions ﬁete midé'by'
PEOPLE to the Loehr campaign, the Act's contribution
limitations were not exceeded; and

This problem will not recur, since respondent's political
staff is now fully aware of the Act's requirements and
has also been made aware of ways of transferring funds to

avoid problems related to clearance of checks.

While respondent regrets its error in this matter, for
the reasons set forth above we urge the Commission to close this
matter without further action. The undersigned is available to

meet with appropriate members of the General Counsel's staff to
discuss this matter further if that would be helpful.

Sincerely yours,

Weinberg

LPW/feg
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The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross H1L0
Associate General Couns N

SUBJECT: MUR 1482 - Expedited

On October 8, 1982, the Office of General Counsel received a
complaint filed by Barbara Pollei, campaign manager for Thomas E,
Petri, against the Friends for Loehr Committee, campaign
committee for Gordon E. Loehr. Both Mr. Petri and Mr. Loehr are
candidates for Congress from Wisconsin's Sixth District.

The complaint alleges that the Friends for Loehr Committee
violated 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1) (iv) by running radio
advertisements which did not state that such ads were paid for by
another political committee.

The complainant submitted an affidavit from a radio station
vice president along with copies of advertising contracts and
tapes of the aired ads to support the allegation that the
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees
(AFSCME) committee paid for Loehr's advertisements without
stating so in the radio spots.

The issue raised concerning 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) (2) and
11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1) (iv) may not pose complex legal
questions; however, this matter cannot be resolved without
further investigation and_consideration of a response from the
Friends of Gordon Loehr. 1/ On October 13, 1982, this Office

1/  We will contact AFSCME when the nature of its involvement in
the alleged violations can be established. It is not clear which
AFSCME committee may have purchased the ads. In addition,
reports covering the pre-primary period in question are not due,
and therefore cannot be reviewed, until October 20 and 21, 1982.
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Mr. w1111am Lucy. Tronsurer
'AFSCME - P.E.O.P.L.B.
P.O. Box 6587 ]
Wwashington, D.C. 20036

m uun 14&2' s

Dear Mr. Lucy:

This letter is to. nbtt!y yﬁu tha'*qg~0¢§aber 8, 1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint i8 enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1482.Please refer to this numbe: in all future
correspondence.

You were not ptevioull¥ notitied as you were not clearly
identified as a respondent in the complaint. Under the Act, you
have the opportunity to demonstrate, in writing, that no action
should be taken against you in connection with this matter. Your
response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.
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Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropxiate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.s.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commiss1on.




Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gene}al Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




PLEASE PROVIDE THE | NAMES
'wnlcu ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OF THE
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY. 15 TO BE SENT
TO THE CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE .
CANDIDATE AND PUT A "CC" BESIDE THE CANDIDATE'S NAME. . IF A
CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE
CANDIDATE’S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AﬂD‘PUTvA
"CC" BESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME, PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,
ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU,

4S5 37

F/,‘W"’ c godoﬂ &. Loehr
&/o Jolin \A)Mf_. I(W_a-.a«w\_,
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CERTIFIED MAIL
EEL_TURN ME%'PT" REQUESTED

Friends of Gordon E. Lbcht;.,%
c/o John DeWane, Trealurit g

1719 South 15th Street
Manitowoc, Wisconsin 54220

Dear Mr. DeWane:

This letter is to notify you that on October 12,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

that your committee ma{ have violated certain sections of the
9

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1482, Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal matetials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate,“statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




ached a btie! description ot thi
for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kefineth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

83040414539

Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Gordon E. Loehr.
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L
P.0. Box 147

"Fond Du Lac, Wicconsln 54935-0147

Dear Mr. Androw: , ¥
This 1‘,,.#,i. to acknowledg zacoipt of you: complaint of

- October 4,1982, against Mr. Go ”““m'? Loehr and Priends for Loehr

Committee whic -l leges violations of the Pederal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has been acsiqned to analyze your
allegations. The respondenta will bo nbtlfied of this complaint

within five: ﬂlys.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final -
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele‘
Gener Counse

By Kenneth A. Gr

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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Federal Ele ,
1325 K. Street, g
Washington, BC 20463

Gentlemen: = Complaint--Congressional:
R Candidate Gordon E. Loehr
for Violation of Federal

Election Commission Rules

and United States Code _

I am writin letter to you as the attorney for the
Petri for Congreds ttee and am hereby filing a complaint
against Goxdos and/or the Friends for Loehr Committee.
Both Mr. Pet Loehr are candidates for Congress in the
Sixth Congressional District for Wisconsin. L2 :

Enclosed herewith is an Affidavit from Bruce Grassman,
Vice President of KFIZ Radio, located in Fond du Lac,
Wisconsin, showing that Gordon E. Loehr authorized the
placement of radio advertising on KFIZ which was paid for by
AFSCME (American Federation of State and Municigél Employees).
The aﬁgenniﬁt‘fOtm.forvpolitical broadcasts showed that the
Loehr Committee was paying for this advertising, and a tape of
the advertising enclosed showed that the Loehr Committee was
paying for the advertising; but, in fact, the advertising was
not paid for by the "Friends of Gordon E. Loehr, John DeWayne,
Treasurer," but was paid for by AFSCME.

It is our understanding that these advertisements appeared
regularly on KFIZ Radio after September 7, and also on Radio
Stations WYTL, WOSH, and numerous other stations throughout
this congressional district. These radio advertisements were
glaced in violation of Chapter 1 of the Federal Election

ommission Regulations, Section 110.11, and this complaint is

filed pursuant to Section 111.4 of Chapter 1 of the Federal
Election Commission Regulations. A formal complaint 1is
enclosed for your review.




Cordially,

 ANDREW LAW OFFICES, §.C.













r~~H0UR—— —~—DAYS— —TIMES ? WEEK—\ r—mA& NO. WEEKS-— :
60 6A-TA 5 1 s
60 qia1p 5 16 1 12,95
60 4P=-6P 5 18 1 12.95

mnorrmnnom DATE OF LAST BROADCAST

| SEPTEMBER 10,1962 | SEPTEMBER 14,1962

The broadcast time will: be used by BORDON SHR._ COMME L3155 :
I rep t the advance payment for the above-described broadcast time has been furnished by
i pleien am'luﬁw are authorized to so describe that sponsor in your log
«ond to announce the pro 1 as paid for by such person or entity. The entity furni r the w(mma
other than an individual perso ( ) acorporation; ( ¥ a committee; ( ) an association; or ( ) of
wgtnincorporated group. The names and offices of the chief executive officers of the entity ave:.

1 IVEE _RNSTNSKY HR Y MIPPRE =l

“ﬁ is my understanding that: If the time is to be used by the candidate himself within 45 days of & mnr{
r primary runoff election, or within 60 days of a Jeneufl or special election, the above charges r&iw

e lowest unit charge of the station for the same class and amount of time for the same period; where the

..xge is by a person or entity other than the candidate or is by the candidate but outside the aforementioned
0

r 60 day periods, the above charges do not exceed the charges made for comparable use of such station
«Py other users.

t is agreed that use of the atation for the above-stated purposes will be governed by the Communications
ct of 1934, as amended, and the FCC’s rules and regulations, particularly those provisions reprinted on
e back hereof, which I have read and understand. I further agree to indemnify and hold harmless the

tation for any damages or liability that may ensue from the performance of the above-stated broadcasts.

or the above-stated broad gree to prepare a script or transcription, which will be delivered
d:: the station at least caz? }-IOURS - before the time of the pschednled br_oadcasts: (note:

r,shis last statement is not applicable if the candidate is personally using the time).

Date: SEPT 7,1982 LYNN ROSINSKY
(Candidate, Supporter or Agent)

% byw Tme_{ﬁg._[&m—@—f/ Al

This application, whether accepted or rejected, will be available for public inspection for a period of two
years in accordance with FCC regulations (AM, Section 78.120; FM, Section 78.290; TV, Section 78.6567).

0

CERTIFICATION

The following certification must be made with respect to all time purchases by or on behalf of federal candi-
dates (also for state and local candidates in any state which has enacted campaign spending limitations pur-
suant to section 104(c) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971):

I hereby certify that % of the total charges paid for the use of the time purchased above, including any
agent’s commission allowed the agent by the station, will not violate the above-named candidate’s permissible
limit of campaign spending under the provisions of Section 104(a) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971. If I am not the above-named candidate, I further certify that I have given the station a written state-
ment signed by the above-named candidate authorizing me to make the foregoing certification in his behalf.

Date:SEPTEMBER 7,1982 LYNN ROSINEKY
(Candidate, Supporter or Agent)
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. and you are authorized to so describe that sponsor in your Iog and to
. - or entity. The entity furnishing the payment, if other than an in-
‘ mntion. )4 a committee; () an association; or ( ) other ummorpemted group.
The mmes md ofﬁlm of the chief executive officers of the enmy are 5 '
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It is my understanding that: If the time is to be used by the candidate himself within 45 days of a. prlmary or pri-
mary runoff election, or within 60 days of a general or special election, the above charges represent the lowest
unit charge of the station for the same class and amount of time for the same period; where the use is by a person
or entity other than the candidate or is by the candidate but outside the aforementioned 45 or 60 day periods, the
above charges do not exceed the charges made for comparable use of such station by other users.

Itis med that use of the station for the above-stated purpmeq will be { by the Communications Act of
1934, as amended, and the FCC's rules and regulations. particularly ovisions reprinted on the back
. which 1 have read and understand. | further agree to indemnify andwold harmless the station for any
or liability that may ensue from the performance of the above-stated broadcasts. For the above-stated
ts | also agree to prepare a acr'g or transcription, which will be delivered to the_station at least

time of the scheduled broadcasts; (note: the two
tmes are not applicable if the candidate is

Accepted
Rejected —
‘l'ﬁ'mkatbn whether accepted ur roj!cul. will be available for public inspection for a period of two years in accord-
a.wuccmuhum (Sections 73.3536 and 73.1940).
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that payment will be made between the 1oundtho 12th of each calendar month immediately followi .:sm.abn-

was rendered and that this order may be cancelled by the advertiser on giving ten d.ys notice advertiser

olm in case of canceliation th:" price of this program or these ads wili revert to that stations’ regular price schedule for
OLAMS OF announcemen

per month (18% annually) will be added to the unpaid balance on all accounts over thirty days.
Accepted for advertiser:

Authorized Signature
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ANDREW LAW OFFICES, S.cC.
P.0. Box 147
Fond du Lac, WI 54935

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K. Street, N.W,
Washington, DC 20463
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